

With magnetic field (at least 0.5 T) -> Comment [Aria1]: How is this accomplished?

Comment [Aria4]: How much set-up time would you need before requesting first beam?

Gas racks which are provided by some groups need to be placed as close as possible to the detector set-up. -> Comment [Aria7]: This might be unnecessary. Would it be possible for you to take a tour of the facility?

Uninterrupted power supplies would be desirable. -> Comment [Aria8]: This is a significant request. We'll need to know how many, and what capacity; even if you bring your own.

The experiment will need an opportunity to survey the detector's positions with respect to each other and to the beam line. -> Comment [Aria9]: Who will do the survey? (Fermilab?) And is this in addition to the 3 weeks already requested?

The groups will provide electronics for each individual detector. -> Comment [Aria10]: electrical diagrams of any non-commercial electronics will need to be submitted two weeks prior to the ORC review.

Setup and performance check of detectors. -> Comment [Aria11]: How long is this expected to take? Hours? Days?